



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Fw: Clarification Regarding 2024 Commander Dewar Lakes Camp Licence 2BE-NAD2227 Water Fees

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Draft To: Tara Gunson <tgunson@apexgeoscience.com>

Wed, Dec 4, 2024 at 1:47 PM

From: Tara Gunson

Sent: Friday, November 29, 2024 2:28:59 PM

To: Landsmining (CIRNAC) <landsmining@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>; Licensing Department (NWB) <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>; info@nirb.ca (NIRB) <info@nirb.ca>

Cc: Tracey McCaie (CIRNAC) <tracey.mccaie@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>; Jonathan Mesher (CIRNAC) <jonathan.mesher@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>; Richard Dwyer (NWB) <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>; Robert Cameron (Commander) <rcameron@commanderresources.com>; Marina Carvalho (ValOre) <mcarvalho@valoremets.com>; Stephanie Lutz <salutz@apexgeoscience.com>; Tatiana Mijajlovic <tmijajlovic@apexgeoscience.com>

Subject: Clarification Regarding 2024 Commander Dewar Lakes Camp Licence 2BE-NAD2227 Water Fees

Good Afternoon,

For your records please see the attached updated 2024 Annual Reporting Form and Water Fee Tool for Commander Dewar Lakes Camp, NWB Licence 2BE-NAD2227, which includes clarification of how much the water fee is to be paid to the Nunavut Water Board.

See the Water Fee Tool and the "Any additional comments or information for the Board to consider" section in "241129 - 2024 Commander Dewar Lakes Camp NWB Licence 2BE-NAD2227 Annual Reporting Form" for clarification, but in summary:

As per Section 12 (b) of the Nunavut Waters Regulations SOR/2013-69, with respect to an industrial or mining undertaking, the fee payable by a licensee for the right to use waters, calculated on an annual basis, is the greater of \$30 and the aggregate of (i) for the first 2 000 m3 per day that is authorized by the licence, \$1 for each 100 m3 per day. Therefore as the calculation in the Water Fee Tool was \$7.30, the 2024 fee payment will be \$30.00.

Please let me know if you would like any additional changes/additions or clarification.

Warmest Regards,

Tara



Tara Gunson, B.Sc., P.Geo.
Senior Geologist

P (780) 467-3532
C (780) 604-3282

12/4/24, 1:47 PM

Nunavut Water Board Mail - Fw: Clarification Regarding 2024 Commander Dewar Lakes Camp Licence 2BE-NAD2227 Water Fees

[W www.apexgeoscience.com](http://www.apexgeoscience.com)

100-11450 160 St NW
Edmonton, AB T5M 3Y7
Canada